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Re: OPRA Request Common Law Right to Know -VMMI Invoices and Work Product

From BHCW TEAM <team@bhcw.io>
Date Wed 3/12/2025 5:18 PM
To Angela Lazzari <aLazzari@bhtwp.com>

Thank You

From: Angela Lazzari <aLazzari@bhtwp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 3:24 PM
To: BHCW TEAM <team@bhcw.io>
Subject: RE: OPRA Request Common Law Right to Know -VMMI Invoices and Work Product
 
 
 
Regards,
 

Angela Lazzari
Angela Lazzari, RMC
Township Clerk
29 Park Avenue
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922
908-464-2700 x2220
 
From: Angela Lazzari
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 3:20 PM
To: BHCW TEAM <team@bhcw.io>
Subject: RE: OPRA Request Common Law Right to Know -VMMI Invoices and Work Product
 
John,
In response to your OPRA request for “Materials in connection to the invoices including written
materials, video, images,  written communication of an advisory or consultative nature
connected to this invoice”, please see the attached documents.
 
Please Note:

The Social Media file has postings which were also made on our Instagram and/or Twitter
accounts, VMMI also posted them.
The VMMI_Redacted document provides correspondence.  This file contains redactions of
personal email addresses, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying
Information.
The VMMI_Share document has some images that were not transferring.  Please let me
know if this is sufficient for your request.
 
There are some additional correspondence records which I have pulled, but I will need
an extension for the review for responsiveness and legal review, if necessary. I will
respond to your request by Monday, March 17, 2025.
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Regards,
 

Angela Lazzari
Angela Lazzari, RMC
Township Clerk
29 Park Avenue
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922
908-464-2700 x2220

 
From: BHCW TEAM <team@bhcw.io>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:46 AM
To: Angela Lazzari <aLazzari@bhtwp.com>
Subject: Re: OPRA Request Common Law Right to Know -VMMI Invoices and Work Product
 
Materials in connection to the invoices including written materials, video, images,  written
communication of an advisory or consultative nature connected to this invoice that Berkeley
Heights families paid $2500 for.

From: Angela Lazzari <aLazzari@bhtwp.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:37 AM
To: BHCW TEAM <team@bhcw.io>
Subject: RE: OPRA Request Common Law Right to Know -VMMI Invoices and Work Product
 
Mr. Migues,
 
I am in receipt of your OPRA request dated February 28th for 1. “all invoices from Vision Media
Marketing” and 2. “the work product associated with those invoices” for the Time period: 01/01/2025
through 02/28/2025.
 
In response:

1. The invoices requested are attached.
2. Please further clarify what you are requesting as “work product” since this is overly broad

and unclear.
 
 
Regards,
 

Angela Lazzari
Angela Lazzari, RMC
Township Clerk
29 Park Avenue
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922
908-464-2700 x2220
 
From: BHCW TEAM <team@bhcw.io>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 3:47 PM
To: Angela Lazzari <aLazzari@bhtwp.com>
Cc: Angie Devanney <adevanney@bhtwp.com>; gbradford@bhpsnj.org;
dkhanna@bhpsnj.org <dkhanna@bhpsnj.org>; Dr. Kim Feltre <kfeltre@bhpsnj.org>
Subject: OPRA Request Common Law Right to Know -VMMI Invoices and Work Product
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Hi Angela,
 
Please provide all invoices from Vision Media Marketing.

VMMI - Vision Media Marketing,
Inc. | New Jersey Public
Relations
Vision Media Marketing, Inc. (VMMI) is an award
winning, highly creative and deeply experienced public
relations and media consulting firm. We work with our
clients to break through and tell their story to help them
win elections, drive public opinion and reach their
b i l
www.vmmi.net

 
Please provide the work product associated with those invoices.
 
Time period: 01/01/2025 through 02/28/2025
 
Given the unusual nature of this service being funded by a small community—and in light of the Mayor,
Council, and Recreation Chair’s coercive tactics regarding the CMS field, their involvement of other
community organizations despite claims of confidentiality, and reports of the Township encouraging
disruptions at the District’s budget meeting on 03/18—we believe it is in the public’s best interest to
closely monitor this firm and its activities.
 
I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other
state, or the United States. 
I, or another person, WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose. 
I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding
 
John Migueis
56 Kuntz Avenue
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922
 
 
 
--
NJ 21st
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